From: Elva Nuno-O"Donnell

To: Hwang, Jin

Subject: Hollywood Center Project - WSA Updated Table

Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 11:39:51 AM

Attachments: Hollywood Center Responses to LADWP No. 2 10.03.18-No.4-Tableonly.docx
Good Morning Jin,

Attached please find the updated table that further breaks down the back of house use area for
the hotel.

Let me know if you would like the entire letter resent or if the attached table will meet your
needs.

Thank you,

FElva

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner

Major Projects

6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351

Van Nuys, CA 91401

*(818) 374-5066*

*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*
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		Line No. and Facility Description from SGF table

		Area (sf)

		Quantity in other units if applicable



		(76) Hotel Lobby

		3,227 sf

		N/A



		(76) Residential Lobby

		3,021 sf

		N/A



		(136) Hotel BOH

		1,956 sf

		N/A



		(61) Hotel Health Club (Fitness Center)

		1,150 sf

		N/A



		(61) Residential Health Club (Fitness Center)

		6,807 sf

		N/A



		(41) Hotel Conference Rooms

		2,907 sf

		N/A



		(78) Residential Lounge

		4,389 sf

		N/A



		Total East Site Building Indoor Amenities

		23,457 sf

		N/A








